

PRIVATE

- 2 -

April 1, 1919

Up to the present writing however, we have received only the samples and prices sent you with our private letter of Jan. 24th. On March 17th they revised these prices, as per our private letter of March 19th.

We recently asked them when they expected to be in a position to submit matches for the balance of our standards. They replied that they were working on this matter and hoped to have samples ready in a short time. As soon as we receive these samples will immediately forward same to you for examination.

Trusting this information will be of some service to you, we remain,

Very truly yours,

W. P. FULLER & CO.

EAO

California Historical Society
for reference use only